
From:                                 SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Sent:                                  09 September 2025 15:36:17 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1232 - DSA000014411
Attachments:                   DSA000014411 - SWS Response Letter.pdf, DSA000014411_GIS.pdf
Categories:                       Consultations

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached Southern Water's response regarding the above planning consultation. 
 
Yours 
faithfully,                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                  
 
Kelly Donaldson 
Future Growth Planning 
Developer Services 
  
T. 0330 303 0119 
southernwater.co.uk
 

 
 

 
 
 
From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 September 2025 10:58
To: SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1232 
 
Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council 
Re:DC/25/1232 

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone 
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry 
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail 
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, 
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful 
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with 
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council 
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are 
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any 
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments. 

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/ommPCPQGDi4RW12IzfytxIvd9?domain=urldefense.proofpoint.com
mailto:customer.services@horsham.gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/ommPCPQGDi4RW12IzfytxIvd9?domain=urldefense.proofpoint.com


This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd.

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be 
unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. 

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately. 

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail 
or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of 
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' 
systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful 
business practices 

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered 
in England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 
3NX, England. 

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents 
of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between 
Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.





 


 
 


Southern Water, Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 3NX 
southernwater.co.uk 


Southern Water Services Ltd, Registered Office: Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 3NX Registered in England No. 2366670 


 
southernwater.co.uk 


Southern Water Services Ltd, Registered Office: Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing BN13 3NX Registered in England No. 2366670 


 


 


Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Proposal: Demolition of 2no. dwellings and erection of 3no. dwellings with associated parking. 
Site: Threals Farm Cottages Threals Lane West Chiltington West Sussex. 


 
Thank you for your correspondence, please see our comments below regarding the above 
application. 
 
Insufficient Information provided 
 
Construction of the development shall not commence until details of the proposed means of foul 
drainage disposal have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority 
in consultation with Southern Water. 
 
Proposed soakaways 
 
The Council’s Building Control officers or technical staff should be asked to comment on the 
adequacy of soakaways to dispose of surface water from the proposed development.  
No new soakaways should be located within 5 metres of a public or adoptable gravity sewer, rising 
main or water main.  
 
No Soakaways should be connected to the public surface water sewer. 
 
Tree planting 
 
We have restrictions on the proposed tree planting adjacent to Southern Water sewers, rising mains 
or water mains. Reference should be made to Southern Water's publication “A Guide to Tree Planting 
near water Mains and Sewers” (https://www.southernwater.co.uk/media/pddob0vn/ds-tree-planting-
guide-1_nwm.pdf) and the Sewerage Sector Guidance (https://www.water.org.uk/sewerage-sector-
guidance-approved-documents/) with regards to any landscaping proposals and our restrictions and 
maintenance of tree planting adjacent to sewers, rising mains and water mains. 


 
 
Horsham District Council 
Parkside 
Chart Way 
Horsham 
West Sussex 
RH12 1RL 
 
 


 


 


                                               Your ref 
                                    DC/25/1232 
  


Our ref 
DSA000014411 


Date 
9th of September 2025 
 
Contact 
Tel 0330 303 0119 


 
 


  



https://www.southernwater.co.uk/media/pddob0vn/ds-tree-planting-guide-1_nwm.pdf

https://www.southernwater.co.uk/media/pddob0vn/ds-tree-planting-guide-1_nwm.pdf

https://www.water.org.uk/sewerage-sector-guidance-approved-documents/

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


 


Condition: In order to protect public apparatus, Southern Water requests that if consent is granted, 
the following pre commencement condition is attached to the planning permission; The developer 
must advise the local authority (in consultation with Southern Water) of the landscaping proposals 
in proximity of public apparatus in order to protect it in accordance with Southern Water's guidance, 
prior to the commencement of the development. 
 
For further advice, please contact Southern Water, Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing,   
West Sussex, BN13 3NX (Tel: 0330 303 0119) 
 


Website: southernwater.co.uk or by email at: SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk 


 


Yours faithfully, 


 


Future Growth Planning Team 


southernwater.co.uk/developing-building/planning-your-development 



mailto:southernwater.co.uk

mailto:SouthernWaterPlanning@southernwater.co.uk

https://www.southernwater.co.uk/developing-building/planning-your-development
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Printed By: Kelly.Donaldson


Map Scale: 750


Map Title: DSA000014411 GIS


Date Printed: 09/09/2025


The information provided is believed to be correct but is
provided on an ‘as is’ basis and without any warranty or
condition express or implied, statutory or otherwise as to its
quality or fitness for purpose. Actual positions of assets
should always be determined on site.
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